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Murﬁhy, Erin L. ?Cgb DOD I7 ZZQ

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:24 PM
To: 'Peter McDougal'

Subject: RE: Change Principal Office

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating:j

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Peter McDougal [mailto: peter. mecdougal@mcdougalconsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:15 PM

To: corphelp '

Subject: Change Principal Office

Please change the Principal Address of McDougal Consulting Group, Inc. to the
following:

¢/o Homeownership Realty, LLC
300 NW 12th Avenue
Miami, FL 33128

The Mailing Address will remain as:

1532 Trevino Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Peter McDougal, President
McDougal Consulting Group, Inc.

Principal Address:.

c/o Homeownership Realty, LLC
300 NW 12th Avenue

Miami, FL 33128

Mailing Address:
1532 Trevino Avenue
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